
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: June 17, 2010 7:39:20 PM CDT
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Important Labyrinth Announcements

Mystery Women
These women created this wonderful little labyrinth

at Marylhurst on World Labyrinth Day
Do you know them?

We'd like to contact them.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Photos from World Labyrinth Day are now available on the LNN Photo Page

Crystal Dawn's Photos
Kay & Gerry's Photos

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Scholarships for the 2010 TLS Gathering
November 12-14, 2010
New Harmony, Indiana

Deadline for applications is July 1, 2010

LNN Scholarships
 A Limited Number of $100 Scholarships are being offered to members of Labyrinth Network Northwest
to attend the TLS Gathering in New Harmony.   Not a member yet?  Join Now  Cost is only $10 per year.
Information & Scholarship Application Forms    -- Application deadline July 1, 2010

TLS Scholarships
Information and Registration Forms        -- Application deadline July 1, 2010

All current LNN members should have already received an e-mail message from Dave Lundstedt,
 coordinator of the LNN Scholarship Committee.  If you did not receive this message, please contact 
LNN membership chair, Christiana Brinton to update contact info  Christiana@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Traveling to New Harmony 

This year's TLS Gathering will be a pilgrimage to famous historical labyrinths in New Harmony, Indiana
There are many options for transportation, and we're trying to coordinate our plans as much as possible.
If you are thinking about going to New Harmony (even if you're not SURE), please listen in on the conversation.  We will be 
having a phone conference discussion on next Tuesday evening, June 22 at 7:30 PM.  
For details about how to connect to the phone conference    E-mail Kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest,org  
People in Portland area might want to participate in the pre-meeting hot tubbing event also.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NEW  Labyrinth at VA Rehabilitation Center

This Friday, June 18, a new labyrinth is being dedicated at the VA Southern Oregon Rehabilitation Center in White City, 
Oregon (near Medford).  Thus Oregon continues to be a national leader in use of  labyrinths in medical facilities.

The idea for a labyrinth at the SORCC was conceived 5 years ago, when a group of Veterans walked the Trinity Gardens 
Labyrinth in Ashland.  They reported feeling relaxed, balanced, and more aware of their surroundings.  The idea that 
wlking a labyrinth would be beneficial for Veterans was reinforced by the fact that hospitals around the country are 
establishing labyrinths as an aid for healing

New Labyrinth at The Grotto in Portland

LNN Member, Landscape Architect, Stephen Shibley led the construction of the Portland's newest labyrinth which was just 
completed at the Grotto.   The Grotto is celebrating the opening of their new labyrinth with 3 retreats...July 10, 14, & 17. 
 Details on all these events are listed on the LNN Calendar.  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photos.html
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photopages/2010/100501crystaldawn/index.html
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http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/membership.html
http://labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/101101scholarship.php
http://labyrinthsociety.org/annual-gathering-detail/detail/1591-scholarships
mailto:Christiana@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html


Summer is a good time to walk some beautiful outdoor labyrinths

A list of permanent labyrinths in Northern Oregon is at the top of the LNN Calendar Page.

A list of Labyrinths in the Eugene area is in the most recent LNN Newsletter.

----------------------------------------------------------------------
New Members of LNN Planning Circle

Several people who have been part of LNN's Planning Circle from the beginning have just completed their term of 
office and are taking a well deserved break from this job.  

We are very grateful to them for getting LNN off to such a good start.  
Thank you to Stephen Shibley, Eunice Schroeder, Ann Schneider, Janet Goetze, and DC Donohue 

Recent additions to the LNN Planning Circle 

Christiana Brinton, Dave Lundstedt, Jodi Lorimer and Ansula Press

Names and contact info for all current LNN Members can be found on the LNN Contact Page

Happy Summer to you!
Walk lots of labyrinths

Love,

Kay

Kay Kinneavy
Labyrinth Network Northwest
PO Box 722
Neskowin, OR  97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
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